ropll

»—

FOR PROFIT CORPORATION
UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

DOCUMENT #

1. Enuh #TIE

*[POADOOBOL33069

Peot [hanagemenst Tnc
Kout /ZC{ 3!&?4 SFzzagaﬁman,

ik

Suite, A.’.Q nir?

Suite, Apl:#. ﬁ ., 7

FILED
04 HAY 17 P4 2 3p

¢

TP Uy /o P S B P [ CPLIOTALT Hee
) u:g-;l O'Z(ﬂ h | V@&(S/ c‘k_’_nggg 3{/) _W IOL. |5 Cestificate of Status Decired. 3 ?eae g;:\lfe(gmnaé

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

=] oqudoed T JOE

:»lre?e Halr Eg-n:o Box F‘bﬂwhcﬁﬁ d a )&/ =
;i’ A

A T (7] FL

2% 7

[Ew JbllQr}[th of rc.r.,u.,tarad aqem

BIENATURE

sfging its registared ofiice or registeredgentl or Both, in the State of Fiorida, §am farftier with, and accent

Z

Hignsturs, You 0 mad Ranks & @ e tered agent ardl m’f T apfiortle

{NCTE: Regsitied Agent SIGNAEITS 190G WS TSIl

)/

8. Election Campaign Financing’
Teust Fund Contribulion,

$5.00 May Be
Added to Fees

f"i-'"l(,EF‘. NJD DEPE( TOR3

"1'11‘I.E‘;- D ‘r

Obuﬁ\ i

HARY:
e B E}’“&a st

THLE
EIAKE
STRELT ADIRESS
G571, o

TITLE

HAKE

STRELT ADDRESS
LITY-5T-2IP

e

HARAE

STREET ADDVLSS
LIY-51- 218

TME

Ml

STREET ADORESS
SIS0 4p

THE

RAKE

STRELT ALY 558
Gy ST 31

Tt

Falion or (he re ﬂi{cf Gr
qlt.-r\zmurn Sl o addrens, wi

SIGNATURE:

ol - . \l -
lion slaled in Saclion 1

1urc shall i‘:aJr lhe same = if made urdar cath;

= Jlatutes. | lurhﬂ'a Ly thal
hatl am an o

er or direstor
Teor Laf equirad by Chapter 607, Flarida Statdles; and gt Wy name anears m Block 10 or anan

4430/0&/ B )

SIGHATURE ANDAYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING GFFICER GR DIRECTOR



Divisien of Corporations <
409 E. Gaines Street | |

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Attn: Kathy Ashton

May 5, 2004

~ Dear Kathy:

This letter is to inform your office of the problems made by the state processor who entered updated

__information_on our UBR form from the year of 2002. Please find enclosed a copy of the UBR form

submitted by our office updating the mailing ‘address and principal place of business. Your office can - -
plainly see the address, but in the information up dated by the state it is not even close to being right.

your office never contacted us and told us of the admin dissolution or that we were no longer an active

entity. After speaking to Kathy Ashton, she advised me due to the errors made by the state all

penalties would be waved and to summit a check for $350. 00 written to the dep of state for the years

of 2003 and 2004. Enclosed you will find the UBR form and a check. Our office thanks you ever so

much for taking care of this matter.

Sincerely,
Cody Pest Management, Inc




